

PRATIBHA BHADOURIA

LEGAL RESEARCHER



📞 9911417664

✉ pratibhabhadoriya0205@gmail.com

📍 87, Hakikat Nagar, GTB Nagar,
Delhi-110009

PROFILE

I am a qualified and professional content writer with five years of experience in legal research and content development for publication & website. I am flexible person seeking employment which will allow development, growth and make use of my existing skill.

SKILLS

- Research and Analytical
- Critical Thinking
- Problem-Solving
- Computer Literacy
- Team Management
- Multitasking
- Strong Communication

EDUCATION

SECONDARY SCHOOL

Carmel Convent School, Gwalior
2006-2008

SENIOR SECONDARY SCHOOL

Carmel Convent School, Gwalior
2008-2010

BACHELOR OF COMMERCE

Jiwaji University, Gwalior
2010 - 2013

BACHELOR OF LAW

Jiwaji University, Gwalior
2013 - 2016

EXPERIENCE

DRISHTI IAS, MUKHERJEE NAGAR

Content Writer

June 2022- June 2023

- Research work and content development for study material of
- State Judiciary exams.
- Built topic wise online documents in MS 365, folder and excel - sheet management.
- Case briefs for website and review of content.

APS JUDICIAL ACADEMY, GTB NAGAR

Legal Research Cum Office Administration

2019-2021

- Research on landmark and recent case laws.
- Prepare weekly topic wise prelims test papers.
- Office management and student support.

KARAT LAWZ ACADEMY, LAXMI NAGAR

Content Writer

2018-2019

- Multiple choice questions for subjects covered in State Judiciary exams.
- Draft MCQs on all the provisions and relevant case laws.
- Break down each topic into level 1, level 2 and level 3 type questions.